State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 12, 1999
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Staff Counsel’/gg

RE: Docket No. 971638-SU - Application for Amendment of Certificate No. 226-S to Add
Territory in Seminole County by Florida Water Services Corporation.

Please note that a mediation conference between Florida Water Services Corporation, the
City of Longwood and Commission Staff has been scheduled at the following time and place:

1:30 p.m., Thursday, March 18, 1999
Longwood City Hall

City Commission Chambers

175 West Warren Avenue

Longwood, Florida 32750

The purpose of the meeting is to negotiate settlement of the above-referenced matter.
The mediation is voluntary and does not confer or limit standing in any subsequent judicial or
administrative proceeding. However, non-participation may limit standing as provided in Rule
28-106.111, Florida Administrative Code. The mediation conference is being conducted
pursuant to Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, and is subject to the conditions set forth in the

Agreement to Engage in Mediation which was executed by the parties and filed in this docket
on March 8, 1999.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call (850) 413-6228.
JSB/lw

AFA _____CC: Division of Water and Wastewater (Williams, Messer, Chase)
Division of Records and Reporting

Patrick K. Wiggins, Esquire

Office of Public Counsel
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